
From: Fonger, Ronald <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:50 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: dayne walling/request for comment

Got it. Thanks dave

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:38 PM
To: Fonger, Ronald
Subject: RE: dayne walling/request for comment

Hi Ron,

You can attribute this to me.

Flint residents deserve clean, safe water. Flint Emergency Manager Jerry Ambrose, his management team and the state Department of Environmental Quality are working to ensure that. The state government will be a resource where and when possible, as it has been for other important issues affecting the city.

From: Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:22 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: dayne walling/request for comment

Ok I'll wait to post.

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:17 PM
To: Fonger, Ronald
Subject: RE: dayne walling/request for comment

Yes. Will have something.

From: Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:16 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: RE: dayne walling/request for comment

Dave:
Just looking to see if your office wants to comment.
Sorry about the mix-up

From: Murray, David (GOV) [<mailto:MurrayD1@michigan.gov>]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:10 PM

To: Fonger, Ronald
Subject: RE: dayne walling/request for comment

That's odd. Nothing in my mailbox at that time. There's a Dave Murray in Corrections. (He doesn't have the 1 in his email address.) I wonder if it went to him?

From: Fonger, Ronald [<mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com>]
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 4:07 PM
To: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: dayne walling/request for comment

From: Fonger, Ronald
Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 2:28 PM
To: Murray, David
Subject: dayne walling/request for comment

Dave:

I'm attaching an op-ed that Flint Mayor Dayne Walling has given MLive-The Flint Journal. I'm writing a story about his request that the governor visit Flint.

I did hear back from Terry Stanton the last time we asked for a response to the mayor's water improvement plan and I used his comments, however Walling has told me since that he's expecting a response from the governor himself and I'll probably be using that in the story I'm working on also.

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile PPI
email rfonger1@mlive.com
address 540 S. Saginaw St. #101, Flint MI 48502